
FC-SOL-H001(59)/2/2022 

H.P. Forest Department. 

 

Dated Solan, the13/06/2022 

 

From:    CF Solan.   To    Nodal Officer- cum- Addl.  Pr.CCF (FCA)

        o/o Pr.CCF, HP, Shimla. 

 

Subject:             Diversion of 4.7 ha. of Forest land  in favour of HPPWD for the 

construction of Kiari to Khinna road (Kms.0/0 to 7/820), within the 

jurisdiction of Solan Forest Division Distt Solan, H.P.  

Memo: 

 

   Kindly refer to your office e-mail dated 06.06.2022  on the subject cited 

above. 

 

   In this regard it is submitted that observations raised by your good office 

has been attended/uploaded in the e. parivesh portal. The copy of penal NPV, recommendation 

by DFO Solan and image file are enclosed herewith for favour of kind information and 

necessary act at your level please.  

 

 

Encl: As. above      Conservator of Forests 

Solan Forests Circle Solan  

 
 


